

NO 1321

47
41321

25 NOV 07

No. 14

1907

Previous Pages

(Subject)

Trans. Insp. of Mysore & Brin Dany

My receipt of 23rd Oct. agrees to a report on the whole. No long proposition is submitted for next year will be telegraphed later. The Senior Officer will be detailed here here or whether it will not be done. A to make a decision.

* Every word should be read (affairs) in the light of the 21st Dec. 1907. In the light of the 21st Dec. 1907. In the light of the 21st Dec. 1907.

Now write to the Treas^r asking for sanction to the scheme + mark the letter "Pressing"

With refer to what Mr. J. M. M. says about the advantages, results, with commences + political - a letter has just been rec^d from Mr. J. M. M. deputy saying that he wishes to be placed to pay tribute + return for protection. that was £2,000 and of all kind may be more complicated by Mr. Zaphar within the last 8 months. that, altho' it is probably be better

1907
1907
1907

44721

to leave trade free for the first
year or two, it may be expected
that the customs returns will shortly
be considerable.

This should be worked up to
S. P. & the ~~...~~

at once

L. R.

20/10/17

Copy

E. O.
41321

118

25 NOV 07

Telegram

Governor of the West African Protectorate to the Secretary of State for the Colonies.

(Received Colonial Office 2.40 p.m. 23rd November 1907)

 17th. Telegram of 22nd November: I agree to
 the whole, making provision in estimates for
 next year. I. Telegram later of the same office
 will be as attached for the purpose of all the
 London: S. S. [unclear]



THE EASTERN TELEGRAPH CO., LTD.

EASTERN TELEGRAPH LONDON STATIONS
11, OLD BROAD STREET, E.C. 4

149

NOV 1902

TO THE DIRECTOR GENERAL
INTERNATIONAL TELEGRAPHIC UNION
ST. MARIE AUB
PARIS

REPLY TO
MARTIN ST. L.

From Foreign No
Word Label Time

3/4

My telegram to you on the 22nd...
I agree to...
being promised...
if the...
will be...
do I accept...
at...
in...
the...
type...

REPLIES SHOULD BE ORDERED *Via Eastern*

Orders should be sent to the Eastern Telegraph Co. Ltd. 11, Old Broad Street, E.C. 4, London, E.C. 4, England.

...in view of the
importance of developing
the ~~unaccountable~~ ¹⁵¹

trade of the region, and
~~the~~ ^{found} ~~the~~
conclusion that steps

should be taken ~~to~~ without
~~delay~~ ^{to}
institute a more
effective control

4. The Gov. of the E.A.P.
was accordingly asked
to submit a scheme for
this purpose, and to

propose, with certain
modifications, which
have been ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~of~~ ^{of} the
consultation with

persons who are acquainted
^{with conditions}
with the region, are
embodied in the

correspondence of which
a copy is enclosed. The
scheme in its present
form ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~enclosed~~ ^{enclosed}
for ~~your~~ ^{your} ~~reference~~ ^{reference}

more than cover the
 of carrying it out, I am
 to observe that it appears
 has been secured from
 the change of Affairs
 at Ad. Abate saying
 that the tribes would be
 glad to pay tribute in
 return for protection
 that over £2000 worth
 of illicit ivory has
 been confiscated by
 the Zulus within the
 last eight months - it
 that although it would
 probably be best to
 have trade free for
 the first year or two
 it may be expected that
 the customs returns
 will shortly be considerable
 6. His Lordships will be
 glad if the heads
 of the trade
 could be made to
 understand

DRAFT

MINUTE

- Mr
- Mr
- Mr. Just
- Mr. Anson
- Mr. Cox
- Mr. Lucas
- Mr. P. Howard
- Mr. Chichester
- Mr. Earl of...

respects from that which
 was put forward by Sir
 C. Elliot (referred to in the
 despatch to the Governor of
 the 17th July) is the
 time of the completion of
 the survey of the boundary
 and so far as can be
 foreseen there will be a
 saving of about £1000 a
 year as compared with
 Sir C. Elliot's estimate.
 5. Their Lordships will
 observe from the accounts
 that advantage has been
 taken of the presence in
 this country of H. H. M. Minister
 in Abyssinia to consult
 him in the matter and that
 with the aid of the S. P. Co
 Foreign Affairs - upon
 the proposals which have
 been made. With regard
 to Sir J. Harcourt, and further
 that the necessary measures
 which is likely to be secured
 from the receipt of the
 proposed arrangement will